
Good Morning Kenneth 
 
Wanted to thank you personally again for coming over to share your journey  
with 'multiply' with myself and my teachers, in addition to your gracious  
opening up of your multiply site for our use. We do hope to be able to  
reciprocate with the sharing of resources subsequently. 
 
Thank you 
Shirley 
 
 
---------- Forwarded Message ----------- 
From: "Lim Bee Buat" <lbb.twss@teckwhyesec.org> 
To: Kuan Min LIM <LIM_Kuan_Min@moe.gov.sg> 
Cc: "SHIRLEY TEO MRS" <steo.twss@teckwhyesec.org>, Dominic Kenneth Wee  
<dominic_kenneth_wee@moe.edu.sg> 
Sent: Thu, 2 Jul 2009 17:44:53 +0800 
Subject: Thank you for shairng by Mr. Wee at TWSS 
 
Dear Mr. Lim, 
We would like to thank you for allowing Mr.Kenneth Wee to come to our school  
to share on 'Multiply' on 2 July. Our English Department teachers found the  
sharing interesting and beneficial especially for H1N1 situation. 
 
Thank you. 
FRom 
Mdm.Lim Bee Buat   
Senior Teacher 
Teck Whye Secondary School. 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------  , 
On Sun, 21 Jun 2009 19:52:42 +0800, Kuan Min LIM wrote 
> Dear Mdm Lim, 
>  
> I am able to release Mr Wee for the sharing. Apology for late reply. 
>  
> Regards 
>  
> Lim Kuan Min 
> Principal 
> Zhenghua Secondary School 
>  
>              "Lim Bee Buat"                                           
>                    <lbb.twss@teckwhy                                  
>                          esec.org>                                    
>                To                                        Kuan Min  
> LIM/MOE/SINGOV@SINGOV                   19 Jun, 2009                  
>                               cc  
>              08:06 PM                  Dominic Kenneth Wee 
>  
> <dominic_kenneth_wee@moe.edu.sg>,                                     
>       "ADRIAN CORDEIRO"                                               
>             <adrian.twss@teckwhyesec.org>,                            
>                   "SHIRLEY TEO MRS"                                   
>                         <steo.twss@teckwhyesec.org>                   
>                                                           Subject     
>                                     Invitation for Mr. Wee to share  
> at                                         TWSS 
>  
> Dear Mr. Wee, 
> I did not receive a response to our email sent on 1 JUne 2009. 
> We would appreciate if you could let us know if Mr. Wee is available. 
>  
> Thank you 

Subject Fw: Thank you for shairng by Mr. Wee at TWSS 

From SHIRLEY TEO MRS <steo.twss@teckwhyesec.org> 

Date Friday, July 3, 2009 7:52 am

To Dominic Kenneth Wee <dominic_kenneth_wee@moe.edu.sg> 

Cc "LIM BEE BUAT, MDM" <lbb.twss@teckwhyesec.org> 
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>  
> From 
> Mdm.Lim Bee Buat 
> Senior Teacher 
> Teck Whye Secondary School 
> ------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
> > > <yong.twss@teckwhyesec.org>Sent: Mon, 1 Jun 2009 19:17:06 +0800 
> > > Subject: Invitation to Mr. Wee for sharing 
> > > 
> > > Dear Sir, 
> > > We would like to invite Mr.Dominic Kenneth Wee to do a sharing 
> > > on > > Multiplicity at our school on 2 JUly from 3.00pm to 5.00pm. 
> > > He would be sharing 'Multiplicity' with the English Language 
> > > Department > > teachers. 
> > > 
> > > We would appreciate it if you would be able to spare him for 
> > > this sharing. 
> > > 
> > > Hoping for a favourable reply. 
> > > 
> > > From 
> > > Mdm.Lim Bee Buat 
> > > Senior Teacher 
> > > English Language Department 
> > > Teck Whye Secondary School 
 
BBLIM 
------- End of Forwarded Message ------- 
 
 
Teck Whye Secondary School 
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